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MEMORANDUM
TO: Power Committee
FROM: Jeff King

SUBJECT: Wind Integration Forum and Action Plan

With the adoption of the charter of the Wind Integration Forum (WIF) at the April Council
meeting, Bonneville and Council staff are reconvening the WIF Technical Work Group to ensure
that work is progressing as needed on the actions called for in the Wind Integration Action Plan.
The Technical Work Group is scheduled to meet on Thursday, May 10, 10:00 - 3:00 PM at the
Council’s central offices. At this meeting we plan to review the status of tasks underway and
formulate a work plan for accomplishing high priority (2007) actions. This will involve
identifying task leads and subcommittee members, budget and other resource requirements, key
issues and schedule for each task.

Staff will report to the Power Committee at its May meeting regarding the outcome of the
Technical Work Group meeting.

Council Members are welcome to call in to or otherwise participate in the Technical Work
Group meeting. Meeting information is posted on the Wind Integration Forum web page at
www.nwcouncil.org/energy/Wind.

The print version of the Wind Integration Action Plan is being prepared by Public Affairs staff.
The status of the print version will be also reported at the May Power Committee meeting. The
electronic version is posted on the Wind Integration Forum web page at
www.nwcouncil.org/energy/Wind/library/2007-1.htm.
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